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Tuesday, June 6, 1967 - 11:15 p.m 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

Regarding the press reports that our Embassy in Cairo 
has been set afire, State Department has just talked to the Ambassador 
and he has assured them that the Embassy is not on fire and is presently 
in no danger. 

Our· communications people in the Embassy on Cyprus have 
also talked to the communications center in Cairo and they were told 
the same story. 

White House Situation Room 


